Bangladesh Land Port Authority
Ministry of Shipping
Accelerating Transport and Trade Connectivity in
Eastern South Asia (ACCESS) — Bangladesh Phase 1:
(BLPA Component) Project
Plot No. F-19/A. Sher-E-Bangla Nagar.
Agargaon, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh

Memo No.: 18.15.0000.023.14.025.24.80 Date: October 22, 2024

Amendment of Request for Bids - Works
(Two-Envelope Bidding Process. Without Prequalification)
(International Bid)

Employer: Bangladesh Land Port Authority
Project: Accelerating Transport and Trade Connectivity in Eastern South Asia (ACCESS) —
Bangladesh Phase 1: (BLPA Component) Project

Contract title: Development & Expansion of Burimari Land Port- Construction of Parking
Yard, Sheds, Warehouses with other ancillary facilities

Country: Bangladesh, Credit No.: 7166-BD, RFB No: BLPA-W?7

The Specific Procurement Notice of the Request for Bids as mentioned in the above works
published vide Memo No.: 18.15.0000.023.14.024. 24.36. dated: October 22, 2024 has been
made the following amendment:

The text described in Para 6 of the original Specific Procurement Notice of Request for Bids
shall be replaced by the following text.

7. Bids must be delivered to the address below on or before 03.00 P.M. Bangladesh Standard
Time (GMT + 6 hours) on January 7. 2025. Electronic bidding will not be permitted. Late
Bids will be rejected. The outer Bid envelopes marked “ORIGINAL BID.” and the inner
envelopes marked “TECHNICAL PART” will be publicly opened in the presence of the
Bidders™ designated representatives and anyone who chooses to attend. at the address below
on 03.30 P.M. Bangladesh Standard Time (GMT + 6 hours) on January 7. 2025. All envelopes
marked “FINANCIAL PART" shall remain unopened and will be held in safe custody of the
Employer until the second public Bid opening.”

Other text of the Specific Procurement Notice of Request for Bid will remain unchanged.

P

(Md. Ruhtﬁg\mm Miah)
Project Director (Joint Secretary)
(Service ID-15346)
Land Port Building
F-19/A. Sher-L-Bangla Nagar, Agargaon.
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Bangladesh Land Port Authority
Ministry of Shipping
Accelerating Transport and Trade Connectivity in
Eastern South Asia (ACCESS) — Bangladesh Phase 1:
(BLPA Component) Project
Plot No. F-19/A, Sher-E-Bangla Nagar,
Agargaon, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.

(IDA Credit No.: 7166-BD)

Amendment of RFB Documents

Memo No.: 18.15.0000.023.14.025.24.82 Date: December 5, 2024

Name of Package: Development & Expansion of Burimari Land Port- Construction of Parking
Yard, Sheds, Warehouses with other ancillary facilities

No of Package: BLPA/W7

Memo no and date of RFB: 18.15.0000.023.14.025.24.36. Date: October 22, 2024

The amendment of the RFB documents for the above package is attached herewith.
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(Md. Ruhtilﬁﬂn Miah)

Project Director (Joint Secretary)
(Service [D-15346)
Land Port Building
aae F-19/A, Sher-E-Bangla Nagar, Agargaon,
Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh.
E-mail: pdaccessblpa@gmail.com



Amendment of RFB documents:

A. Refer to the RFB Documents, Section Il - Bid Data Sheet (BDS). Page 41. I'TB clause 22.1 and 25.1
shall be replaced as below

ITB 22.1 For Bid submission purposes only, the Employer’s address is:
Attention: The Project Director, ACCESS Project. BLPA Component.
Street Address:

Plot No. F-19/A, Shere-E-Bangla Nagar,

Agargaon, Dhaka-1207

Floor number: Land Port Building, 3" Floor.

City: Dhaka

ZIP/Postal Code: 1207

Country: Bangladesh

The deadline for Bid submission is:

Date: January 7, 2025.

Time: 03.00 P.M. Bangladesh Standard Time (GM'T + 6 Hours)
Bidders shall not have the option of submitting their Bids electronically.
ITB 25.1 The Bid opening shall take place at:

Street Address:

Plot No. F-19/A. Shere-E-Bangla Nagar.

Agargaon, Dhaka-1207

Floor number: Land Port Building, 3" Floor.

City: Dhaka

Z1P/Postal Code: 1207

Country: Bangladesh

Date: January 7, 2025.

Time: 03.30 P.M. Bangladesh Standard Time (GMT + 6 Hours)

ITB 25.1 The electronic Bid opening procedures shall be: Not Applicable

B. Refer to the RFB Documents, Page 56. No. 3.2, Average Annual Construction Turnover. the existing
text “Must meet 40%, (forty five percent) of the requirement”™ will be replaced as below:

“Must meet 40%, (forty percent) of the requirement”

C. Refer to the RFB. Page-95. Form FIN — 3.1: Financial Situation and Performance. footnote *Refer to

ITB 36.1 for the exchange rate shall be replaced as below™
“*The 30™ June of respective financial statement year will be used for conversion date™

D. Refer to the RFB Documents, Page 114, 116, Table of Adjustment Data. Table A. Local Currency
and Table B. Foreign Currency (FC)

The existing text “Price Adjustment will be applicable only for the specific inputs of civil works
provided in the table below. This adjustment will be applicable after eighteen months from contract
signing date™

Shall be replaced as below

“Price Adjustment will be applicable only for the specific inputs of civil works provided in the table
below. Price adjustment will be applicable throughout the contract period.”
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E. Refer to Volume-III (BOQ). Serial number 3. the existing description shall be replaced as below:

“Hiring. installation, testing & commissioning of CCTV/Surveillance facilities for
monitoring construction site including supply. fixing of 5.0 megapixel IR fixed bullet network [P
camera including lens. bracket. housing with outdoor night vision facilities, full HD 1080 pixel.
real time video, network video recorder (NVR) ., 2 TB HDD for NVR . 16 port PoE switch, 42" Full
HD CCTV monitor, cable & accessories. internet connection with operation & maintenance cost
throughout contract completion period, re- fitting & re-fixing with progress of construction all
complete as per direction of Engineer-in-charge.. No. of camera should be 16 nos.”

F. Volume 111 (BOQ), Item No.14, the existing text will be replaced as below

“Description

Special or Additional Tests:

Concrete cylinders (150x300mm)/Cubes (< 200mm) . for a set of 3 Nos., testing at a GOB accredited
laboratory (BUET, etc), Unit- Lumpsum, Quantity- 30

Cement Test(ASTM/AASHTO Standard): Compressive Strength 3,7 & 28 days, Setting Time &
Fineness testing at a GOB accredited laboratory (BUET. etc), Unit- Lumpsum, Quantity- 12
Concrete Mix design using admixture[<25MPa] testing at a GOB accredited laboratory (BUET. etc).
Unit- Lumpsum, Quantity- 3"

G. Refer to Volume I1I: Bill of Quantities (BOQ); Item serial no. 26, 27 and 28 (Noise Levels)

In description “*4 times” shall be deleted. Other text will remain unchanged.

H. Refer to Volume I11: Bill of Quantities (BOQ): Item serial no. 47: This item will not be required. So
this item shall be deleted.

I. Refer to Volume II(BOQ). Item SI No. 119, Tree Plantation. the existing text will be replaced as
below:

“Tree Plantation. Description trees will be as below:

Krisnochura-100 pes. Radhachura 80 pes. Katbadam 20 pes. Bakul 25 pes. Lambu 20 pes. Satim 23
pes. Neem 30 pes. Chata 10 pes. Horitoki 10 & Mango 10 pes. Tree height will be minimum
1500mm, all complete & accepted by Engineer-in-charge™

J. Refer to Volume I1I: Bill of Quantities (BOQ); Ttem serial no. 122: the existing text “Soft soil
treatment by Prefabricated Vertical Drain(PVD) including supply & driving™ will be replaced as
below:

“Soft soil treatment by Prefabricated Vertical Drain(PVD) including supply & driving. The static/
dynamic surcharge load will be required. Test will be done for one test in 50.000 running meter.”

-, 2
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K. Refer to Volume I11: Bill of Quantities (BOQ): Item serial no. 125:

The existing text “Providing compacted aggregate base type-I (with Paver) the ratio of Coarse
aggregate and fine aggregate is written as (2:1) (Brick Khoa : Sand)™

Shall be replaced as below:

“Providing compacted aggregate base type-1 (with Paver) the ratio of Coarse aggregate and fine
aggregate (Stone: Sand). The ratio will be confirm as per approved mix design™

L. Volume 11 (BOQ), Item No.128, the existing description shall be replaced as below:
“Road Marking Thermoplastic Material (by Spray) 1.5 mm minimum Thickness™

M. Volume I (BOQ). Item No.130. the existing description shall be replaced as below:
“Water proof cap & Epoxy coated-consider PVC water proof cap, dia 50mm, length 300mm & for
epoxy coat of dowel bar 600mm length. dia 32mm. Total quantity 28905 and unit is Nos.”

N. Volume I (BOQ). Item No.131. Unit will be RM and quantity will be 61614:
O. Refer to Volume-I1I (BOQ), Sl. 158, the existing description will be added with the below:
“The dismantling is approximately 1000 RM wall and 930 sqm Transshipment Shed™
P. Refer to Volume-III (BOQ), Serial number 160, in the description of item “PVC™ will be replaced by
“GI conduit™, other text will remain unchanged.
Q. Refer to Volume-I1I (BOQ), Serial number 229, in the description of item “GI union™ will be replace

by “CPVC™, other text will remain unchanged.

R. Refer to the Drawing No. GNS-STR-01. General Notes: Steel Works, Drawing. Volume-2.
The existing text “All Material and Workmanship shall conform to the requirements of the 2003
BC™
Shall be replaced as below:
“All Material and Workmanship shall conform to the requirements of the 2003 IBC/ BNBC 2020~
Attachments:
1. Substation drawing.

2. Drawing, page titled 03: A-03, page titled TCLS STR 14-15. page titled CCWH: STR 29-30

All other contents of the RFB documents will remain unchanged

o
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03. TOILET COMPLEX & LABOUR SHED

Toilet Complex & Labour Shed Key Features

Total No of Floors 2

’7 iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii _‘ Total Floor Area : | 560 sqm

Ground Floor Area : | 448 sqm (290 + 158 Plinth)

First Floor Area : | 270 sqm/floor

Roof Area : | 448 sqm/floor

Rooftop : | 74 sqm (Green), 100 sgm (Solar)
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Queries/ Requests by the Bidders and Clarifications/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA Project on the RFB Documents.
Name of the Package: Development & Expansion of Burimari Land Port- Construction of Parking Yard, Sheds, Warehouses with other ancillary facilities.
Package No.: BLPA/W-7

Date of Pre-Bid Meeting: November 12, 2024

SI. Queries/Requests by the Bidders Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA

1. In Request for Bids (Volume I), Eligibility and Qualification Criteria part clause no. 4.2 (b) mentioned that | For (i). RCC Rigid Pavement Work, (ii). RCC Piling
— Work, and (iii). Steel Structure Work, if each
For the above and any other contracts [substantially completed and under implementation] as prime individual three requirements are completed within a
contractor, joint venture member, or Subcontractor between 1st January 2014 and Application separate one-year period, but category wise contracts
submission deadline, a minimum construction experience in the following key activities successfully should be in the same one year is acceptable. The
completed in any one year: range of time is Ist January 2014 and Application

(i) RCC Rigid Pavement Work: minimum 3600 (three thousand and six hundred) cubic meter. submission deadline
(ii)RCC Piling Work: 2000 (two thousand) running meter.
(iii) Steel Structure Work: 153000 (one hundred fifty-three thousand) Kg. Factory buildings, residential constructions, and steel
Please clarify: bridges etc. will satisfy the criteria of steel structure
Separate Contract Fulfillment: work
Is our understanding correct that the three requirements (i. RCC Rigid Pavement Work, ii.
RCC Piling Work, and iii. Steel Structure Work) can be fulfilled through different contracts,
provided that each is completed within the one-year period?
Simultaneous Requirement Satisfaction:
[s it required to meet all three criteria (1, ii, and iii) simultaneously, or is it acceptable if
each requirement was completed within a separate one-year period, even if these
periods fall in different years?
Specific Types of Steel Structures:
Regarding the Steel Structure Work requirement, which specific types of steel
structures qualify? For example, do factory buildings, residential constructions, steel
bridges and toll plaza satisfy the criteria outlined in clause 4.2(b)(iii)?

2. We would like to comments some items of tender and BOQ of W7 as below : At page 120 of RFB, there is a table of Grand
I.What items in the BOQ do "Bill No.1", "Bill No. 2", "Bill No. 3" and "-etc.-" in the table Summary of BOQ where it mentioned "Bill No.1",
respectively correspond to? Please specify "Bill No. 2", "Bill No. 3" and "etc.-" . It is an outline

of BOQ. The actual BOQ is provided as Volume I11
separately where the bidder shall quote the price of
items.
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' "(r\)il]eries/Requests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA

I) The requirements for bidders to submit materials in sections 4.1(a), 4.2(a). 4.2(b). and 4.2(c)
of Part HI - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria of the bidding documents are to provide and
fill in forms Form EXP - 4.1. 4.2(a), (b), and (¢). In addition to these, Are other supporting
documents required, such as contract agreements and handover (completion) certificates.

2) If the original copies of the documents required to he provided are not in English, is it
necessary to have them notarized'?

N
Page 2 of 13

for translation of the respective countries.

3. 2. Day Work At page 120 of RFB, table of Grand Summary of
1) Does the "Subtotal of Bills" (A) contain "Day work" from BOQ? BOQ, the bidder will not fill up anything here. The
2 ) About the "Total for Day work (Provisional Sum) * ( B) ", is the same with "Day work- bidder will fill up BOQ provided as Volume 111
Provisional Sum" from BOQ? separately.

3 ) About the "Specified Provisional Sums not included in subtotal of bills" (C) & "Add
Provisional Sum for Contingency Allowance (if any)" (E) Are they required to be filled in by
the bidder?

4. Specified provisional Provisional sum is fixed and the bidder will not
1)The Specified provisional sums is fixed or changeable? change it.
2)If The Specified provisional is fixed , we found there has different price from tender
document and BOQ as below. So which one we should follow and submit to the tender At page- 118, RFB, Table C. Summary of
document ? Payment Currencies where provisional sum is

mentioned BDT 50,000,000.00 and in BOQ,

Volume III, Item No.: 318, provisional sum is

mentioned as BDT 50, 000.000.00. So, there is no

difference between tender document and BOQ as
- you mentioned. -

5. Demand Guarantee As per ITB 19.3, a Bid Security in the form of a
[n the Form of Bid Security-Demand Guarantee, According to the requirement of bank for Bid | Demand Guarantee, shall be valid for 28 days
Sccurlt).’—Demand\Uuargntcc . \we need to add a exactly date about the twenty-eight days after beyond the original date of expiry of the Bid
the expiry date of the Bid validity as below , we request to accept the comments validity. BDS 18.1 states the date of validity of

Bids as 31-Mar-25. To get the date of expiry of
Demand Guarantee, add 28 days to this date
6. Evaluation and qualification standards Completion certificate or substantially completed

certificate is required to be signed and sealed by the
corresponding Employer. Information of all forms
shall be supported by proper documents. Detailed
contract agreement will not be required at this stage
but might be asked for during bid evaluation.
Certificates other than English language shall be
translated into English by the appropriate authority

2




()Llcries/Requesls by the Bidders

Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA

We are requesting you to provide the soft copies of the tender documents for these two
packages to streamline and expedite the process of preparing our tender submissions. Having
the documents in a digital format will allow our team to review and prepare responses with
greater precision and efficiency. minimizing the likelihood of errors in our submission.
Additionally, we are committed to aligning our submission with the project’s requirements and
ensuring full compliance with all technical, financial, and procedural specifications. So, it will
be very convenient for us if you provide the soft copies of the tender documents as early as
possible.

The soft copy of RFB is already uploaded in
BLPA website. The softcopy of BOQ is already
provided after the pre-bid meeting.

We kindly request a 14-day extension for the submission of both packages. For your
information, we received the tender documents 12 days after the tender notice was published.
Due to this delay in receiving the hardcopy, we require additional time to complete and
prepare all necessary documents for bid submission.

9.

Any extension of the Bid submission deadline will
be through amendments emailed to address
provided by the prospective Bidders while they
purchased the tender document. The amendments
will also be uploaded on BLPA website.

Please Provide Sub-soil Iny estigation Report.

The design was based on secondary data. The
Contractor when onboard shall make his own
investigation and propose changes if necessary.

Drawing No. GNS-STR-0 I. General Notes: Steel Works, Drawing, Volume-1l  All Material
and Workmanship shall conform to the requirements of the 2003 IBC. Please Confirm.

All Material and Workmanship shall conform to
the requirements of the 2003 IBC/ BNBC 2020.
We will issue amendment for this.

Drawing No.WBS-STR-05. Cement: Sand: Khoa Stabilization Draw iﬁé.\?olume—l[ For
450mm cement sand khoa stabilization OPC Cement used. Please Confirm.

The cement will be OPC.

Specific Construction & Contract Management Experience, Volume 1. Section I - Evaluation
and Qualification Criteria (Without Prequalification)

In qualification criteria of Specific Experience is "one (1) contract of minimum value USD

23.00 million; the similarity of the contracts shall be based on the following: large building
construction. large yard construction or any construction of similar nature and complexity."
We understand that Large Building. large yard or any construction of similar nature means

such as buildings, steel work. rigid pavement in this regard & if two or more items of works
contain in the Completion Certificate alongwith value is it will he fulfill the requirement of
qualification criteria of specific experience? please confirm.

[f two or more items of works contain in the
Completion Certificate along with minimum value
USD 23.00 million with respective similar nature
of items, it will fulfill the requirement of specific
experience.

Bill of Quantities, Volume I11. Please provide excel file of the BOQ

Refer to the reply of serial 7

v,
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“Queries/Requests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA

14.

Price Adjustment, Section 11- ITB 14.5 & Section [V- Table of Adjustment data. As per 1'TB
price escalation is applicable but the statement from Table of adjustment data mention
applicable after 18 month which is confusing. Please confirm.

Price adjustment will be applicable throughout the
contract period. The Employer will issue
amendment in this regard. The amendment will be
sent to the e-mail of the bidders who purchased the
bid documents and in addition it will be uploaded
in BLPA website.

Unit & Quantity, Volume 11, Item SI No. 55. 71. 92.1, Unit & quantity is missing. Please
clarify.

BOQ SI. 55, unit is “sqm™ and quantity “257
already exist in BOQ

BOQ SI. 71 is the description of 72, so unit and
quantity will not be required.

BOQ SI. 92.1 there is no unit and quantity. This
item is not required.

16.

Drawing, Volume III, Item SI No. 130, 131, Quantity is missing & unit is LS. Please provide
detail plan in order to quantify or provide quantity 1 in quantity column.

BOQ Item SI No. 130- Total quantity 32764 and
unit is Nos.”

BOQ Item SI No. 131, Unit will be RM and
quantity will be 61614. We issue amendment for
this.

Description of trees, Volume I11. Item SI No. 119, Please mention type or name of the tree for
actual estimate.

Description of trees will be as below:
Krisnochura-100 pcs. Radhachura 80 pcs.
Katbadam 20 pcs, Bakul 25 pcs, Lambu 20 pes,
Satim 25 pcs, Neem 30 pes, Chata 10 pes, Horitoki
10 & Mango 10 pcs. Tree height will be minimum
1500mm, all complete & accepted by Engineer-in-
charge.

The Employer will issue amendment in this
regard. The amendment will be sent to your e-mail
and in addition it will be uploaded in BLPA
website.

The Time for Completion as mentioned in sub-clause 1.1.84 of Section IX- Particular
Condition of Contract is 730 days (2 years)[page 168 of Volume []; A Table of Adjustment
Data is provided for specific inputs under Section 1V, page 116 of Volume I; the adjustment is
applicable after eighteen months, which seems to be unrealistic for a contract of 2 years. In our
country prices of construction materials are increasing almost every month, considering the

Refer to clarification to query 14

AN

Page 4 of 13




Queries/Requests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA

matter we request your honor to reduce the application of Price Adjustment after 6 months
instead of 18 month. Please consider.

of items are with figure after decimal point with more than three digits. Please clarify

19. | We have received drawing volume 1, 2, 2A, 3. 4 & 7. Our Question is there any missing There is no missing of volume of drawing.
volume. Please clarify
20. | In the Request for Bids [page iii] of volume | after RFB No: BLPA-W7: the Issue date is The Memo No and date mentioned in Specific
missing. The issue date is required by the Bank for issuing Bid Bond; and also required to fill | Procurement Notice in RFB (Memo No.:
up certain bid forms. Please clarify. 18.15.0000.023.14.025.24.36
Date: October 22, 2024) is the reference memo of
RFB. You refer this memo and date in the bid
security. You also refer tender name and package
no.
21. | AsperITB 21.1, page 41: tenderer are to submit: In reply to your question. you will be needed to
a. Technical Proposal: Two (2) copies with a soft copy in PDF & submit the documents purchased from the office
b. Financial Proposal: One (1) original hard copy and a soft copy in Excel Format; Our with properly filled up and signed with seal.
question is do we need to submit the documents that we have purchased from your office?
Please Clarify. i
22. | In volume III: Bill of Quantities (BOQ); Item serial no. 18: Providing and maintaining a new The vehicle needs to be provided including
double chamber pickup with AC.... Our question is who will be the owner of this double operation and maintenance by the Contractor for
chamber pickup after completion of the contract. Please clarify. the duration stated in the BOQ. Once the duration
is over, the vehicle goes back to the Contractor.
23 In volume I1!: Bill of Quantities (BOO): Item serial no. 47 under CIVIL & STEEL Bill of Quantities (BOO): Item serial no. 47. this
STRUCTURE: Site Development/Improvement by carted sand or dredged sand. sandy silt; for | item will not be required. We will issue
| this BOQ item the unit and quantity is missing. Please clarify. - B amendment for this. _ 7
24. | In volume III: Bill of Quantitics (BOQ). several item of works in quantity column, a number The number of decimal point will be as per

hardcopy of BOQ

25 In volume I1I: Bill of Quantities (BOO); Item serial no. 125 under Road & Pavement Works: In volume III: Bill of Quantities (BOO); Item
Providing compacted aggregate base type-1 (with Paver) the ratio of Coarse aggregate and fine | serial no. 125, the Coarse aggregate will be stone.
aggregate is written as (2:1) (Brick Khoa : Sand); We consider that it is a typo crror. The The ratio will be confirm as per approved mix
coarse aggregate shall be Stone. Please clarify. design. We will issue amendment for this.

26. | We consider that the Time allowed for preparation of Bid is inadequate. we need to take into The submission deadline may extend for three

consideration of points clarified from your end in the minutes of Pre-bid meeting: we request
your honor to consider extending the Bid submission date by 15 days. Please consider

weeks. The Employer will issue amendment in this
regard. The amendment will be sent to your e-mail
and in addition it will be uploaded in BLPA
website.
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(;iileries/f{equests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA

Key Activity No 4.2 (b) - (1)

In package No: BLPA-W4 & BLPA-W7 the volume of RCC Rigid Pavement work is stated as
4.200 cum & 3.600 cum respectively completed in any one year of the projects. We know the
Dry Lean Concrete (DLC) which is used as a base or sub-base is also an important part in a
RCC Rigid Pavement work.

Will the volume of Dry Lean Concrete (DLC) be accepted in calculating 4.200 cum and 3,600
cum RCC Rigid Pavement Works?

Dry Lean Concrete (DLC) is not similar to RCC
Rigid Pavement. So Dry Lean Concrete (DLC) is
not acceptable.

28.

Please provide an Excel copy of the BOQ, as some items descriptions in the printed BOQ are
hidden due to cell formatting.

Excel copy of the BOQ already provided

We have purchased the tender document, which only mentions our company name, Rana
Builders (Pvt.) Ltd. Can we submit that in the name of the Joint Venture. or do we need to
purchase another set of tender documents in the name of the Joint Venture. Please clarify.

You can submit in the name of Joint Venture.

As this is a World Bank-funded international project, we require an additional 30 days to
adequately prepare the bid documents.

Therefore, we respectfully request an extension of the bid submission deadline to January 12,
2025.

Please refer to clarification provided to query 8

One (1) contract of minimum value USD 23.00 million (USD twenty-three million); The
similarity of the contracts shall be based on the following: large building construction. large
yard construction or any construction of similar nature and complexity. Would vou please
accept if "similar nature" inciudes bridge. retaining wall, drain, substation, land development
or any other type of work?

Retaining wall, drain. substation, land
development will not be similar nature and
complexity. Large bridge can be similar nature and
complexity.

In FIN 3.1: The key Note is written "Refer to I'TB 36.1 for the exchange rate" but it should be

-~

according to "section [1I, Evaluation and qualification criteria, sub factor 3.2". Please clarity.

- 32, | One (1) contract of minimum value USD 20.00 million (USD twenty-three million): We The provision in the Bid Document stays
‘ respectfully request that two contracts with a combined value of USD 23 million be accepted. | unchanged -
33 Will a certificate issued by the Bangladesh Army be acceptable? [f army is Procuring Entity then it is acceptable.
34. | Will subcontracting certificates be accepted? [f the certificate is issued by Procuring Entity then
it is acceptable. However. the certificate received
by the main contractor from its employer should
show the work item, corresponding quantity and
cost.
35. | Financial Capabilities: as Form FIN- 3.1 It is mentioned in the foot note of Form FIN-3.1,

*Refer to ITB 36.1 for the exchange rate, which is
the exchange rate of 28 days before the submission
date of the Bid. For FIN-3.1, the 30" June of

W,
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Queries/Requests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Responsc; 'h_\' the ACCESS-BLPA

The exchange rate of financial data of the year 2019, 2021, 2022, 2023 prév-ziilis on the last day
of the respective calendar year that is 30th June of the respective calendar year. It is not
relevant at all to express the exchange rate of 28 days before the submission date of the Bid.

respective financial statement will be used for
conversion date. We will issue amendment of it.

36. | Table of Adjustment Data (Price Adjustment) Please refer to the clarification provided for query

It is stated that Price adjustment will be applicable after 18 months from contract signing date. | number 14.

But this condition is not appropriate for having 24 months' duration time of such kind of

project.

You know the project completion period is of 24 months. As the material. labor and other

costs are increasing day by day, how is it possible to complete the project for a contractor on

scheduled time unless the contractor will get the price adjustment provision from the

commencement date of the project. Moreover we are executing many of the World Bank

funded projects such as: MDSP Project, RIVER Project, BRWTP-1 Project of Bangladesh in

which the provision for price adjustment is kept from the commencement date of the project. _

37. | Exchange rate of the specific experience or other experience Certificate The conversion date will be the actual completion
In the pre-bid meeting of 10th November, 2024, a question was arisen about the Exchange rate | date of the contract.
of the specific experience or other experience Certificate.

[n section III, Evaluation and qualification criteria. sub factor 3.2- there is a clear statement
that Exchange rate of single contract prevails on the contract signing date. so there is nothing
of misconception regarding this matter.
38. | Substantial Completion Certificate For substantial completion certificate, 80%
FFor substantial completion certificate you mention 80% completion condition and the value is | completion is physical progress
of USD 23 Million for Burimari & USD 20 Million for Bhomra Land port project. Is this
percentage is of physical progress percentage completion and the value is of Financial progress
completion value of the project? please clarify. e -
39. | Key Activity Certificates The bidder will submit certificate from the
| In serial No: 4.2 (b) The key activity volumes should be completed in any one year of the Employer. To substantiate the certificate if Interim
project duration. How can you verify this volume? Please clarify. Payment Certificate is required then bidder will
Is it necessary to attach IPC of the respective year for the project to show certain volumes? submit it.

40. | Excel and pdf copy of BOQ and Drawings respectively. Excel file of BOQ is already provided. For bid
It will be helpful to us if we get the excel file of BOQ and the pdf file of volume of drawings. | submission, bidder does not required the pdf file
Please clarify. - - of volume of drawings.

41. | If'acompany purchases the tender document in its own name, can it still participate as part of a

joint venture, or will it need to purchase the document again under the joint venture's name?

If a company purchases the tender document in its
own name and after that if the company make

W,
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Queries/Requests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Respan-sucisdby the ACCESS-BLPA

joint venture with other company. then already
purchased document can be used.

42. | Sirlbst'atioﬁﬁr‘z;v*iﬁg; Please Provide the detailed drawings of substation if possible. Sub-station drawing will be attached with the
amendment of RFB
43. | B.0.Q No.I4, Special or Additional Test. The unit for the item is Pro-sum. Please Clarify the | B.O.Q Item No.14 will be replaced as below
amount and quantity. Also please elaborate the type of work/test to be done.
Description
Special or Additional Tests:
Concrete cylinders (150x300mm)/Cubes (<
200mm) , for a set of 3 Nos., testing at a GOB
accredited laboratory (BUET, etc), Unit-
Lumpsum, Quantity- 30
Cement TesttASTM/AASHTO Standard):
Compressive Strength 3.7 & 28 days, Setting Time
& Fineness testing at a GOB accredited laboratory
(BUET, etc), Unit- Lumpsum, Quantity- 12
Concrete Mix design using admixture[<25MPa]
testing at a GOB accredited laboratory (BUET.,
etc), Unit- Lumpsum, Quantity- 3
Amendment will be issued.
44. | B.0.Q No.164.1, 25mm inner dia thickness 2.9mm, In item no. 164. the full description The item is for only pipe.
mentions the cable size. pipe diameter. and thickness, but the cable size is missing for item no.
164.1
45. | B.O.Q No.164.2, 32mm inner dia thickness 2.9mm, In item no. 164, the full description The item is for only pipe.

164.2.

mentions the cable size. pipe diameter, and thickness, but the cable size is missing for item no.

N,
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SI. Queries/Requests by the Bidders Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA
46. VB.().Q No.164.3, 40mm inner dia thickness 3.2mm. In item no. 164, 1hcMI:ulAIAdescriplion The item is for only pipe.
mentions the cable size. pipe diameter, and thickness, but the cable size is missing for item no.
164.3
47. | B.0.Q No.164.4, 5S0mm inner dia thickness 3.2mm, In item no. 164, the full description The item is for only pipe.
mentions the cable size, pipe diameter, and thickness, but the cable size is missing for item no.
e N
48. | List of missing page in drawing, 1: Architecture, Please provide the missing page titled 03: A- | The missing drawing is attached with the
03 amendment of RFB
49. | List of missing page in drawing, 2 Structure, Q: Please provide the missing page titled TCLS The missing drawing is attached with the
STR 14-15 - amendment of RFB
50. | List of missing page in drawing, 2a: Steel Structure, Q: Please provide the missing page titled | The missing drawing is attached with the
B CCWH:STR29-30 - B amendment of RFB
51. | With due respect, please be informed you that we are doing "Accelerating Transport and Trade | The Eligibility and Qualification criteria remain as
Connectivity in Eastern South Asia (ACCESS) - Bangladesh Phase 1: (BLLPA Component)" they are in the purchased copy of the Bid
Project in Bangladesh. We are interested to attain above mentioned Tender. Attaining the more | Document
Participant for make a competition of this Tender, Please Change the Similar Works
Condition. It will be similar Works at least 2 Contracts and Value well be according to the
Standard Tender Document (50% to 75%) of the Tender Estimated Value and also need
alternative one Contract of Civil Bridge with steel related works. So. it will be increased
competition of that Tender.
Therefore, we are expecting your cooperation for making more competition of the tender.
52 We have purchased the above subject tender documents to participate in the bid with foreign | Please refer to clarification provided to query 8.
contractor and we can't carry out site survey and documents preparation within the stipulated
time. In this regard. we request your honor to kindly extend the date of submission of the
Tender by 30 (Thirty) days.
We therefore request to time extension bid submission minimum 30 (Thirty) days. Your
| Co-operation in this regard shall be highly appreciated. _ S ]
33 With due respect, we are writing to request and extension of the deadline for submitting our Please refer to clarification provided to query 8.
bid for the subject mentioned project. We understand the current deadline for submission of
bid is 12 December. 2024. We need more time to prepare a better and a competitive bidding
documents. Also it is complicated to collect from China and prepare all the documents
within the stipulated time schedule.

AW
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Queries/Requests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Respa{scé by the ACCESS-BLPA

Therefore, we hereby sincd:cly requesting an additional 30 days' time extension of the last
bid submission date, so that we can properly assess the bid documents and able to submit a
professional preparation of our bidding documents.

Thank you for your nice consideration and we look forward to hearing from you.

100 mm thick blast brick

N,
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54. | BOQ SI No.l The existing provision will remain unchanged.
Considering the detailed requirements, including plan approvals, material procurement,
construction activities, and utility installations, completing the office within 28 days is not
feasible; therefore, we kindly request an extension of the timeline to ensure the office meets
the quality standards and requirements outlined in the contract.
55. | BOQ SI 27: Ground Water Clarification is as below:
Pollution monitoring QI. Once in a month
Q2.0.3 m to 0.5 m of the water’s depth
As per the description of item pollution has to be monitored 4 times (betore. during & after
construction). Unit for payment is month Qty 30 months. Amendment will be issued.
Q1: Does it mean that pollution monitoring has to be done total 4 times during project period?
B Q2: How sampling has to done like location depth etc. | ) -
56. | BOQ SINo.61 . o Q1. The cost of the shingles/crushed stone of the
Dwg Vol. 2a 600mm extra will be paid under BOQ SI No. 61
Dwg No. TS-SSTR-03 Q2. The 600mm extra boring be paid under BOQ
SI No. 61
As per the drawing, 600mm shingles/crushed stone is shown beneath the pile
Q1. Please confirm under which pay item the cost of the shingles/crushed stone will be paid.
Q2. Will the 600mm extra boring be paid under BOQ SI No. 61, or the extra boring need to be
considered under each pile? Please confirm. - -
57. | BOQ SI 107.2 8mm thick PVC board ceiling will be used.
8mm thick PVC board ceiling The existing provision will remain unchanged.
Q. 8mm thick PVC board ceiling is not locally available. Maximum available PVC Ceiling
Board is 6mm
- 58. | BOQSI 114 Brick ballast unit weight 960-1120 kg/cum




Aggregate base type-I
QI: In the description of aggregate different sizes Crushed boulder have been mentioned but
in the proposed mixed ratio " Brick Khoa" has been mentioned. Please clarify

Q2: In the description of sand Sylhet sand have F.M. more than 1.0 has been mentioned. We
feel that this is a typing mistake. Please Clarity.

Sl o Queries/Requests byviiié_[_Bidders R Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA
I Q: Please provide detailed spc_c] fication of the blast brick : -
59. | BOQSI 115 Mass per unit area EN 1849-2 170g/m2, Reaction
Vapor insulation to Fire EN 13501-1 (EN 11925-2) Class F, Water
vapour resistance Sd EN 12572 0.015m, Vapour
Q: please provide specification of high-performance vapor insulation resistance EN 12572 0.075 MNs/g. Air
permeability (Average) EN 12114 35 m3 /m2
.h.50Pa, Water penetration EN 1928 Class W1 or
Equivalent
60. | BOQ SI 122 Q1: As per technical specification.
Specification 2.104.1 Soft
Soil Treatment by PVD Q2: Yes, static/ dynamic surcharge load is
Drg No; CP-02 required and considered in unit price.
As per the drawing and specification PVD shall be installed from the top of the drainage Q3: Testing requirement is one in every 50.000
blanket layer. Location of geotextile has been shown on the top of soft clay layer. running meter.
Q1: We apprehend that PVD cannot be installed through geotextile. Top of PVD should be A dment will be issued
terminated below geotextile. Recommended installation procedure needs to be modified. mendment With be 1ssted.
Q2: There is no provision for surcharge load in the BOQ. Purpose of installation of PVD is to
facilitate drainage of water trapped inside the soft clayey layer under surcharge load thus
accelerate settlement of soft ground. Therefore, Ground improvement is not possible without
pre-loading. The Concrete layers should not be placed before completion of the ground
improvement. Please review the same.
Q3: Testing requirement of every 10,000 meter PVD i.e., 320 times test is also very
impractical. Please review the same.
61. | BOQSI 125 Q1.Crushed boulder & as per approved mix design

should be considered.
Q2. Sylhet sand have F.M.2.5
Q3. Manual pouring will not be acceptable.

Amendment will be issued.

N W
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"~ Queries/Redquests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA

Q3: Generally, Paver is used for laying finishing layer of asphalt concrete to maintain the

smooth finishing. Base course is levelled by grader. Please Clarify

62. | BOQSI 127 Manual pouring will not be acceptable.
Concrete Pavement Grade 40
The list of equipment and key-personnel listed
As per description of BOQ Concrete pouring by Concrete Paver but there is no Concrete Paver | under “Section 111 - Evaluation and Qualification
in the Equipment list. Arrangement of concrete paver in our country is very challenging and Criteria’ is not conclusive but merely a minimum
would be very expensive. requirement to qualify. The contractor needs to
Q: Please confirm whether manual pouring will be acceptable or not. deploy additional equipment and personnel to
meet the requirement defined by the drawings and
o specifications 7
63. | BOQ SI 128 Road Marking Thermoplastic Paint Specification 2.91.3.1 Consider BOQ SI 128 Road Marking
Laying Thermoplastic materials Thermoplastic Paint is minimum|1.5mm thickness.
As per the description of BOQ average thickness of (spray apply) Smm.
As per description of the Specification for spray apply thickness not than |.3mm mentioned. Amendment will be issued.
Q: Typical thickness of thermoplastic paint ranges from [.5mm-3mm. Please clarify.
64. | Dwg No: CP 01 Dectaii 2 Contraction Joint Dowel Bar Ql1. Dowel is included in the concrete rate. No
Q1: Payment against placing of Dowel bars, which will require ms chair. binding rod etc. to separate payment will be done for dowel bar.
keep the dowel bars in position during concrete pouring may be measured separately or paid Q2. Quantity 61614 Unit Rm (BOQ 131)
against item reinforcing bar. Amendment will be issued.
Q2: Single Component Polysulphide Sealant (Gun grade or Pouring grade) is widely used as
expansion joint scalant. Please confirm the mode of measurement and the basis of payment BOQ, item no.130. Water proof cap & Epoxy
for-the instdllation of dovwel bars, coated-consider PVC water proof cap, dia S0mm,
length 300mm & for epoxy coat of dowel bar
600mm length. dia 32mm. Total quantity 28905
- - - - Nos. -
65. | Section ix) Particular Conditions of Contract. Part A- Contract Data. Percentage profit Sub The existing provision will remain unchanged.
clause 12.3
Q: As per Subclause 1.1.20 & 12.3 Percentage profit to the cost is 5%. We would request to
increase the Percentage to 10% excluding Overhead & Taxes.
66. | 13.4 (b) (i) : - The existing provision will remain unchanged.

Percentage Rate to be applied to provisional Sum for Over head and profit is 5%

o v,
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Queries/Requests by the Bidders

Clarification/ Responses by the ACCESS-BLPA

Q: Percentage is too small. Overhead cost for a safety project is approximately 10%. We
would request to increase the Percentage to 20% excluding Taxes.

67. | BOQ (160.1-160.4) Surface Conduit Dwg GI conduit in place of PVC, BOQ 160
In description (title) mentioned PVC conduit but in the items description mentioned Gl Other is unchanged.
conduit. Please confirm which one is correct. Amendment will be issued.

68. | BOQ SL No. 228 & 229 GI union will be replace by CPVC for BOQ 229
In CPVC pipe with below item description GI Union, is Gl union for CPVC pipe. Please Amendment will be issued.
confirm.

69. | Sub Station Will be provided as attachment of amendment of
Please provide single Line Diagram (SL.D) of Sub-station. RFB.

70. | Vol-II Missing quantities issues are solved by
BOQ amendments.
Upon reviewing the Bill of Quantities (BOQ) found missing quantities for several items and Follow hard copy for the digit after decimal.
excessive decimal digits in some entries, making it difficult to calculate and interpret
accurately. So please provide a revised BOQ.

71. | The said project like to draw your kind attention that we are very much interested to submit Please refer to clarification provided to query 8

the subject mentioned Tenders. The last date of submission of Tender are 10.12.2024 & 12-12-
2024 respectively. As it is a two-stage (Technical & Financial) package tender, we need to
prepare of Technical document local & Foreign party other related paper from aboard will take
time. Due to the above reasons we cannot complete Technical & Financial proposal with in the
stipulated time frame. To get all required information properly we need another 28 (twenty
eight) days more in addition to the time allowed in the Tender Notice.

In addition you are requested to provide us a soft Copy of BOQ to fill up rates in numbers &
word in computer due to very small space in printed copy of Tender document.

Considering the above points you are requested to extend the date of submission of the above
tenders by about 28 (twenty eight) days and give us soft copy of BOQ to allow to fill up by
computer not in hand writing.

BAIW,

Page 13 of 13




